# Pine View Elementary School Parent Teacher Organization (PTO) Meeting Minutes

April 10, 2023

#### Attendees:

- Jessica Maus, Asst. Principal
- Erica Owen, PTO President
- Jamie Watson, PTO Vice President
- Beth Byrd, PTO Communications
- Devin McFadden, PTO Recording Secretary
- Teachers and parents in attendance THANK YOU!!

### **Call to Order**

**Approve minutes from the last meeting:** The February meeting minutes were reviewed by attendees. Motion for approval of minutes, Karen Paige approved.

Meeting minutes can be found on the school website PTO > Board Minutes Link: https://pves.pasco.k12.fl.us/?page\_id=5434

### Treasurer's report

# Opening Balance (from 2/13/23) \$2,953.76

Plus Receipts thru 4/7/2023 \$157.00 Sweet Frog

Less Expenses thru 4/7/2023:	\$368.38
FNS Jan/Feb Run for Funds popsicles	\$196.95
Run for Funds Ice Cream Reward	\$15.74
Publix Night Under the Stars	\$78.81
Field Day Popsicles	\$76.88

Ending balance as of 4/10/2023: \$2,742.38

### **Brief Update on Past Events:**

- ✓ **Run for Funds** was a huge success. Thank you to all the PTO volunteers and to Becky Barnett for the popsicles!
- ✓ A big THANK YOU to all the teachers and staff that volunteered for Reading Under the Stars. We very much appreciate Jenna Wright and Scott Owen coordinating the Chick-fil-A, and Karen Paige for helping us find student volunteers for the popcorn and lemonade. Thanks to Jessica Emmerth for making the Publix shopping trip.

Very few volunteers for the event – discussed having a "Volunteer Coordinator" for the 2023-2024 school year. Provide clear direction to volunteers at each event.

# Pine View Elementary School Parent Teacher Organization (PTO) Meeting Minutes

- ✓ Thank you to Sandy Dinehart for getting the popsicles for **Field Day**
- ✓ Sweet Frogs Spirit Night earned \$157. Thank you to all who were able to make it. We saw plenty of smiling children enjoying the delicious frozen yogurt.

#### • Future Events

PTO Informational Meeting on April 12th at 4:30. We created PTO frequently asked questions to help educate families and encourage them to get involved. We need more parent volunteers to make our PTO successful. We also have 4 open board positions (President, Vice President, Fundraising, and Communications). Please spread the word about the positive benefits of the PTO. If we all pitch in a little bit, we can really accomplish so much together for the children! Will vote for 2023-2024 members at May meeting. Must have names emailed to group as an agenda item prior to the meeting/voting.

### Teacher Appreciation Week May 1st - 5th:

 Vote on funds (\$500) to pay for Teacher Appreciation week items- approved by Jenna Wright

## May 19<sup>th</sup> - Ice Cream Social

 Vote on approval of \$225 purchase for ice cream cups from cafeteria approved by Tracy Aidiniou.

## • Fundraising:

May 22nd, **Spirit Night at Culvers** near the outlet mall. We need to have 1 PTO member there the whole time to work the wheel for prizes. PVES teachers, please encourage families to attend this spirit night. This is how we fund things like fifth grade T-shirts.

- Approval to purchase PTO banner (estimate \$125) made by Danielle Folk. This is intended to assist with coordinating volunteers at school events. Discussed the use of Remind or other platform to communicate with volunteers for events in 2023-2024 school year.
- Discuss idea of Classroom parents / grade level parents. A google doc is already created and can be sent over the summer to gauge interest.

PTO Facebook Page https://www.facebook.com/PineViewElementaryPTO

Email: PVESPATRIOTSPTO@GMAIL.COM

Next meeting date: Monday May 8<sup>th</sup> from 8:20 - 8:50 AM in the Media Center.